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Dear Sir/Madam  
 
With reference to your request for information received on 29th January 2025, I can confirm in accordance 
with Section 1 (1) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 that we do the information you have requested. 
A response to each part of your request is provided below.  
 
In your request you asked:  
 
I am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding the 
Endoscopy Traceability software currently in use within the Trust. 
 
Could you please provide the following details: 
 
1. Software Name and Supplier 

The name of the current Endoscopy Traceability software in use and the details of the supplier. 
Endoscopy = Endosoft, Endovault. 

 
2. Duration of Use 

How long has the Trust been using this Traceability software? 
For 11 years in July 2025. 
 

3. Contract Start Date 
The start date of the current contract for the Endoscopy Traceability software. 
October 2024. 

 
4. Contract End Date 

The end date of the current contract. 
October 2025. 

 
5. Current Annual Contract Value 

The Annual value of the current contract. 
£28,043. 



 

 

6. Procurement Framework (if applicable) 
If relevant, please provide details of the procurement framework used to award the contract. 
N/A. 

 
7. Who is responsible for managing the Endoscopy Traceability software? 

Which service does this software fall under. 
Stuart Mellor Decontamination Manager 
Medicine, Endoscopy. 

 
8. What machines are currently being used by your Endoscopy department? 

Olympus 
ERBE 
Bandon Medical 
Mindray 
Philips 
 
What EWD cabinets or sterilisers are being used in your Endoscopy service. 
Wassenburg WD440PT (washers) 
Wassenburg Dry300 and Dry320 (drying cabinets) 

 
 
If you are not entirely satisfied with this response, please do not hesitate to contact the Information 
Governance Department via the email address provided.  If we do not hear from you within 40 days, we 
will assume that we have been able to accommodate your request under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Andrew Stenton 
Interim Director of Operations and Performance, Medicine Division  
 
PLEASE NOTE: 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to: Information Governance Department, 
Wrightington, Wigan and Leigh NHS Foundation Trust, Suite 9, Buckingham Row, Brick Kiln Lane, Wigan, 
WN1 1XX. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information 
Commissioner for a decision at:  
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office  
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane  
Wilmslow 
Cheshire, SK9 5AF 
Helpline number: 0303 123 111 




